AV!.WE§T HAIVISION

Attn: TIMCO Engineering Inc.
13146 NW 86™ Drive Suite 400 Alachua,
FL 32615

Subject : FCC Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: 2ASIK-CB178NF

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: 2ASIK-CB178NF, originally granted
on 02/07/2024.

The modules are in no way modified for this integration.
The major change filed under this application is :

This change is to request approval for portable category specific host Video Transmitters,
host model names: Pro360-5G and Pro460.

The module currently has restriction forbidding the use in a portable host application. The
host models listed above have undergone SAR evaluation for portable handheld use and
have been found to comply with the SAR requirements of FCC §2.1093.

Sincerely,

Date : 12/06/2024

By LOUVEAU Vincent - Product Certification Engineer
Signature

V. LOUVEAU.
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